SHAC minutes May 5, 2021

In attendance:

- Meeting called to order at 6:34 pm.
- Attendees are:
 - Michelle Rusnak AISD
 - Cynthia Soliz SHAC Co-chair
 - Hannah Gehl AISD
 - Jason Schafer -- AISD
 - Sarah Dille
 - Loree La Chance Seton Student Health Services
 - Kelly Tarun SHAC
 - Suzanne Kerns SHAC
 - Lisa Flores SHAC
 - Christina Sheperd AISD Benefits
 - Kimberly Avila Edwards MD SHAC
 - Christy Spivey CG ISD
 - Mary Renfro SHAC
 - Farid Razav AISD Equity Office
 - Alexandra Copeland AISD
 - Genevieve Dell SHAC (Kevin Foster)
 - Dr. Nicholas Wagner SHAC
 - 。 Caryl Ayala
 - Leonor Vargas AISD

- Swati Avashia SHAC
- Dolly Lambdin SHAC

Time was given at 6:37 pm for public comment.

Sarah Dille made a public comment at 6:38 regarding weighting of students, and possible consequences.

Quorum was established at 6:44 pm with 9 members.

A motion was made to approve minutes for previous three meetings (February, March, and April 2021) was made by Kelly Tarun.

The motion was seconded by Lisa Flores.

An abstention was requested to be made for Dolly Lambdin for the April Minutes.

At 6:48 pm The SHAC Subcommittee on Human Sexuality presented a comprehensive review.

At 6:58 Mary Renfro made a motion for the Human Sexuality comprehensive review for accommodations and recommendations to be submitted to the AISD Board of Trustees to be accepted and implemented as soon as possible.

"We the Human Sexuality and Responsibility Subcommittee, after comprehensive review and research, put forth the K-2 HSR scope and sequence and lessons, as well as the grades 3-8 HSR accommodations, and recommend to the full voting SHAC and the AISD Board of Trustees that the they be accepted and implemented as soon as possible."

Dolly Lambdin seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously with 10 votes.

At 7:05 pm Michele Rusnak provided additional remarks regarding the aforementioned subcommittee at High School level, as well as updates from Jason Schafer regarding the survey to be carried out in the 2021-2022 school year pending approval of the AISD Board.

At 7:12 pm Co-chair Cynthia Soliz made remarks regarding the Human Sexuality program.

At 7:16 p, Jason Shafer replied to those remarks.

From 7:18 until 7:32 a discussion followed between Soliz, Flores, and Avashia regarding language, timing, approval and outcome for the aforementioned upcoming sexual education survey.

At 7:32 pm Michelle Rusnak and Lenora Vargas made a presentation recapping Biases and Personal Values for AISD staff and parents. They also spoke of their first Sexual Education presentation.

At 7:36 pm Rusnak made a presentation regarding the coordinated School Health Report.

At 7:37 pm Alexandra Copeland made a presentation regarding COVID-19, vaccinations, and protocols.

At 7:48 pm Loree LaChance highlighted the work selflessly provided by nurses and mentioned that May 12th is National School Nurse Day.

At 7:50 pm Susanne Kerns mentioned Jess Lahey's book "Addiction Inoculation".

At 7:51 pm Christina Shepard spoke of AISD Benefits, indicated that the Wellness Coordinator is Stephanie Hawkins, and that Financial Awareness month is April.

At 7:53 pm Co-Chair Cynthia Soliz and Lenora Vargas acknowledged Susanne Kerns for her work and dedication.

At 7:54 pm Michelle Rusnak provided research references.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Amendment from June 2 - Lisa Flores requested a subcommittee meeting regarding seclusion and restraint, for a second time (April and May)

Seconded by Dolly Lambdin.

On 6/2/21 at 6:54pm amendment passed unanimously with 10 votes.